Monica Whiting

AR MONTGOMERY — —~

John F. Knight, Jr.
Chairman

HOUSING AUTHORITY

May 20, 2025

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Attention: ALL BIDDERS

RE: IFB 2025-02 On-Call Electrical Services-Cancellation/Non-Award Notification

Dear Bidder:

At this time, the Montgomery Housing Authority (MHA) is canceling this project. MHA did not receive any
bids for this project.

MHA will determine if the scope for this project will be revised and revisited later in hopes obtaining adequate
competition. If such a decision is made, new solicitation will be posted.

Should you have any questions about this matter, please feel free to contact me via email at
sbrown@mhatoday.org.

Sincerely,

S hosex Gon)

Sheila Brown
Procurement/Contract Administrator
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